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Topic
Audience
Background

QRG Topic

This Quick Reference Guide (QRG) will tell you how to get help

to access a TAFE NSW Sourcing Opportunity in SAP Ariba

Audience Suppliers who have been invited to TAFE NSW sourcing
opportunity.
Background TAFE NSW uses SAP Ariba as its preferred eProcurement

Solution. All restricted tenders are released via SAP Ariba, and
suppliers must access the opportunity in a SAP Ariba account.
The SAP Ariba account can be an existing one, or a new one
established for the purpose of responding to the sourcing
opportunity.

This QRG will provide suppliers with the information they need
to get assistance if they are experiencing difficulties in accessing
the opportunity via SAP Ariba.
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Seek assistance from
SAP Ariba as soon as
you experience any
difficulties accessing the
tender

Please contact SAP Ariba directly to explain the issue you are
experiencing.

To do this, you will need to use the ‘Help’ Function to see a range of
self-help options and/or to raise a Case for assistance.

The following slides will explain the process for requesting assistance
from SAP Ariba.
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Open this URL on your browser:
https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw/
You can also find this URL by searching
‘Ariba supplier log in’ on your web browser.

Supplier Login You're Invited! Supplier Connection Webinar
2022 - September 20
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https://service.ariba.com/Supplier.aw/

Find the ‘Business Network’ dropdown box on the top left of the screen.

Supplier Login You're Invited! Supplier Connection Webinar
2022 - September 20

] Suppliers and trading partners can discover how
they can get more from the current capabilities
of their account on the network, s well as get 2
snapshot of future developments

‘ User Name

New to SAP Business Network?
Register Now o
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Select ‘Ariba Proposals and Questionnaires’ from the dropdown list.

Aviba Discovery

Ariba Proposels And Questionnaires

Ariba Contracts

SAP Business Network Administrator Guide -
September 20

In this session, we shall cover the role of the
SAP Business Network Administrator and their

relevant mainly to the account Administrator

New to SAP Business Network?
Register Now or Leam More
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Once you are in the ‘Ariba Proposals And Questionnaires’ section, click on
the ‘Help’ (?) symbol at the top right-hand corner.

SAP Ariba
Supplier pages are now on sap.com

Supplier Login = As we continue our journey of growth beyond

procurement, the information on supplier
accounts has been moved to a dedicated space
on sap.com.

User Name
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Next, click on ‘Help Centre’

‘ Help Center ‘

SAP Ariba
Supplier Center of Excellence Webinars -
Portuguese

Supplier Login

B Join us on the Supplier's dedicated webinars
and lear how to get the most of your SAP
Business Network experience! Live Webinars are
User Name = A‘ available just in Portuguese!

Leam More

Forgot Usemame or Password
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The screen below will appear, with several suggested topics. If none of these
topics are helpful, select ‘Contact us’ at the top left of the screen.

How can we help you?
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The screen below will appear, with more suggestions. Select ‘Register on
SAP Business Network’ to get to the next screen.

et access o personalized content and topics 1o get the right suppor, from the right team, at the right time.

2.If you're unable to log in, tell us what you fleed help with.

A
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The screen below will appear.
Select ‘Something else.

Leaming  Contactus

1. Login to your account.

By logging in to your account, you get access to personalized content and topics to get the right support, from the right team, at the right time.

2.1t you're unable to log in, ell us what you need help with.

g 8§ 0 X

Register on SAP Busiess Reset my password Forgot usemae Unsubscibe
Network

3. Choose from the options below to continue.

What do you need help with?

Registeranewaccount | Regisation eor L m— | rs———
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The screen below will appear.
Select ‘Participating in Sourcing events (RFPs, auctions, bids, etc.)

SAP  Help ContorContactus

Home  Leaming  Cortalus

g § 0 K

Register on SAP Business Reset my pessivord Forgot username Unsubscribe
Network

3, Choase from the aptions below to continue,

What do you need help with?

What ae you using SAP Business Network for?

‘Transacting documents (purchase ofders, invoices, efc ) Participaling in Sourcing evenis (RFPs, aucfions, bids, elc.) ‘Searching for new business opportunifies

Freight collaboralion (tendering, subconracting, setfiement, milestone reporfing, efc )
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The screen below will appear.
Select ‘Create a Case’ at the bottom right-hand corner of the screen.

3. Choose from the options below to continue.

What do you need help with?

Ragstor o sccont. i oostson ror :

Transacting documents (purchass orders, invoices, efc.) Searching for new business opportunifies

Freight collaboration (tendering, subconiracting, settlement, milestone reporting, efc )
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The screen below will appear. Complete all the fields, and then Select ‘One
last step’ at the bottom right-hand corner of the screen.

1.Tellus what you need help with.

2. Provide your prefered contact detls
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To get assistance in the fastest way, select ‘Phone’ as the way SAP Ariba
should contact you. Then select ‘Submit.
You will normally receive a phone call within two minutes.
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YXE EcaNnS\(;\?nftg,(&tP If SAP Ariba is unable to solve your issue in a timely manner, please contact
T | the TAFE NSW Sourcing Manager, whose email address is provided in the
Ari ba cannot event invitation email event — refer below.

solve your issue

in a t|m9|y ¥ | TAFEI checkour
Manner. T —

TAFE Checkout has registered you on their Anba Spend Management site and invited you to
participate in the following event: [ = = cnt
starts on Wednesday, 24 August 2022 at 18:45, Pacific Daylight Time and ends on Sunday, 11
September 2022 at 17:00, Pacific Daylight Time.

Click Here to access this event. You must register on the Ariba Commerce Cloud or log in using
your existing Ariba Commerce Cloud account username and password before you can access
this event.

MNOTE: This link is only valid for 30 days. Make sure to register on the Ariba Commerce Cloud
before the link expires. After you register on the Ariba Commerce Cloud, you can no longer use
this link.

If you have questions about this event, contact S o o
mail at TAFENSW.EDU, AL,

If you do not want to respend to this event, Click Here. You must register on the Ariba
Commerce Cloud or log in using your existing Ariba Commerce Cloud account username and
password before you can indicate that you do not want to respond to this event.

we look forward to working with you!
Thank You,

TAFE Checkout
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Further . gall 19g)ot§2323;13 . '
. - = Press Option 2 for ‘Finance
aSS|Sta nce Invoicing TAFE NSW = Press Option 3 for ‘Accounts Payable and Supplier

Accounts — Unpaid Invoices’

= Call 1300 823 343

Help with SAP Ariba = Press Option 2 for ‘Finance’

from TAFE NSW = Then Press Option 2 for ‘Help with SAP Ariba’

= Alternatively, you can email suppliers@tafensw.edu.au.

TAFE NSW Supplier = Click the following link to visit the Supplier Resources —
Resources Hub Website Hub TAFE NSW.
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mailto:suppliers@tafensw.edu.au
https://www.tafensw.edu.au/corporate/supplier-resources-hub
https://www.tafensw.edu.au/corporate/supplier-resources-hub

Thank you
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